
 

 

 
Date of issue: 27th September 2011 

 
  

MEETING  LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 (Councillors Davis (Chair), Abe, S Chaudhry, Dodds, 

Long, Plenty, Rasib, Sharif and Sohal) (2 Committee 
Vacancies) 

  
DATE AND TIME: WEDNESDAY, 5TH OCTOBER, 2011 AT 6.30 PM 
  
VENUE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, BATH ROAD, 

SLOUGH 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

SHABANA KAUSER 
 
01753 875013 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 
 
 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 Apologies for absence.   
 
 
 



 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 

 

 CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 
 

1.   Declaration of Interest 
 

  

 (Members are reminded of their duty to declare 
personal and personal prejudicial interests in 
matters coming before this meeting as set out in 
the Local Code of Conduct). 
 

  

2.   Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 2 June 2011 
 

1 - 4 - 

3.  Committee Membership – Verbal Update  
 

- - 

 LICENSING ISSUES 
 

3.   Review of Licensing Rear Loading Wheelchair 
Accessible Vehicles 
 

5 - 22 All 

4.   Distribution of Free Printed Material 
 

23 - 34 All 

5.   Members' Attendance Record 
 

35 - 36 - 

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further 
details. 
 

 



Licensing Committee – Meeting held on Thursday, 2nd June, 2011. 
 

Present:-  Councillors Davis (Chair), Dodds, Long, Plenty, Rasib, Sharif and 
Sohal 

  

Apologies for Absence:- Councillor Abe and S Chaudhry 
 

 
PART 1 

 
34. Declarations of Interest  

 
Councillor Davis declared a personal interest as a family member worked for 
Burnham Cabs.   
 

35. Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 23rd February 2011  
 
The Minutes of the last meeting of the Licensing Committee held on 23rd 
February 2011 were approved as a correct record. 
 

36. Appointment of Licensing Sub Committee and Designated Chairs  
 
Members were reminded that in May 2006 the Licensing Committee 
established a Licensing Sub-Committee in order to consider and assess 
matters relating to the Licensing Act 2003, the Gambling Act 2005 and taxi 
licensing. At that meeting, the Committee had also agreed to the appointment 
of designated chairs of the Sub-Committee and that these members would 
chair meetings on a rota basis.  
 
Members were advised that  the Sub-Committee would consist of three 
members to be drawn on a rota basis from members of the Committee on a 
politically proportionate basis.  Members were informed that as the Labour 
group had an overall majority on the Council, the Sub-Committee would 
comprise 2 Labour Group Members and 1 Conservative Group Member.   
 
Resolved – 
 

(a) That a Licensing Sub-Committee be established with terms of 
reference as set out in the Appendix. 

 
(b) That the Committee appoint Councillors Dodds, Long and Sharif to 

act as designated Chairs of the Sub-Committee for the municipal 
year 2011/12.   

 
37. Revised Report on Convictions and Cautions  

 
Members were reminded that in February 2011 a report was considered by 
the Licensing Committee to approve a reformatted policy document on 
‘Convictions and Cautions for determining the Grant, Renewal, Suspension or 
Revocation of a Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence, a Private Hire Drivers 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



 

Licensing Committee - 02.06.11 

Licence or Operator’s Licence.’ It was noted that amendments were made to 
the document following  guidance that had been circulated to all licensing 
authorities by the Office of the Local Government Regulation.  At the meeting 
in February it was resolved that a consultation be carried out with all private 
hire and hackney carriage licence drivers with regard to the revised policy 
document.   
 
A full consultation was conducted between March 2011 and May 2011 and 
Committee Members were informed that only one response to the 
consultation had been received.  
 
The Licensing Officer summarised the additions and amendment to the policy 
document which included – 
 

• Clarification on administering of cautions which was a National 
Standard. 

• Further clarification on what should be considered in determining as 
to whether a person is a ‘fit and proper person’   

• Clarification by way of case law stated for a Council not to review the 
merits of a conviction. 

• Inclusion of guidance on offences committed under ‘relevant 
legislation i.e. illegally plying for hire, overcharging and refusal to 
carry disabled persons. 

• Inclusion of the Assistant Director for Public Protection in determining 
matters as well as the Licensing Sub Committee. 

 
A Member expressed disappointment with regard to the poor response that 
had been received during the consultation period, given that the matter had 
been adjourned from the last meeting in order for the consultation to be 
carried out.   
 
Resolved –  That the revised policy document when determining the ‘Grant, 

Renewal, Suspension or Revocation of a Hackney Carriage 
Drivers’ Licence, a Private Hire Drivers’ Licence or Operators 
Licence’ be approved.  

 
38. Advertising on Private Hire Vehicles  

 
Members were reminded that a District Council could approve and permit the 
type and format of advertising on private hire vehicles, with a proviso that the 
vehicle was not of such design and appearance as to lead any person to 
believe that the vehicle was a hackney carriage.   
 
The current policy for advertising on Private Hire Vehicles was approved by 
the Licensing Committee in 2001.  This policy permitted a  sticker with a web 
address for the company that controls a particular car to be displayed on the 
inside of the front windscreen, the rear window and on the rear bumper.  It 
was brought to Members’ attention that over the past few years, a number of 
Private Hire Operators had requested that they be allowed to advertise their 

Page 2



 

Licensing Committee - 02.06.11 

companies on Private Hire Vehicles in a more prominent and conspicuous 
manner than the current policy allowed.  
 
Licensing Officers had looked at a number of other local authorities who 
allowed additional advertising on Private Hire Vehicles and noted that signage 
on vehicles was displayed on the front nearside and front offside doors.  It 
was noted that those local authorities that allowed advertising on Private Hire 
Vehicles had the proviso that any advertising must include the wording 
“Private Hire Vehicle – Advanced Bookings Only” or a similar wording. 
Members were informed that this was already used on the licence plates for 
all private hire vehicles within Slough and was essential in identifying vehicles 
as private hire vehicles and not hackney carriage vehicles. 
 
Members were informed that a formal consultation with all Slough Licensed 
Private Hire Operators had been conducted and there had been no responses 
to this consultation.   
 
Resolved -  That the new recommended policy to allow Private Hire 

Operators to display additional advertising of their services on 
Private Hire Vehicles under their control as contained in the 
Appendix, in addition to the current policy permitting advertising, 
be approved.  

 
39. Date of Next Meeting  

 
Thursday, 21 July 2011. 
 

Chair 
 

(Note: The Meeting opened at 6.30 pm and closed at 6.45 pm) 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:   Licensing Committee       DATE: 5th October 2011 
     
CONTACT OFFICER:    Tolani Idowu – Licensing Officer 
                                           (01753 875675) 
                                           Michael Sims – Licensing Manager 
                                           (10753 477387) 
     
WARD(S):                          All 

PART I 
FOR DECISION 

 
REAR LOADING WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLES  

 
1. Purpose of Report 
  
 To consider a request by a member of Hackney Carriage vehicle licence holders, 

for a review of the current Council Policy on the specifications for Wheelchair 
Accessible Hackney Carriage Vehicles to licence Rear Loading Wheelchair 
Accessible vehicles.  
 

2. Recommendation  
 
 To decide whether Rear Loading Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles (RLWAV) are 

suitable to be licensed as Hackney Carriage vehicles by Slough Borough Council 
and if so to authorise a full consultation with stake holders including disability 
groups to be conducted. 

 
3. Community Strategy Priorities 

 
●   Being Safe, Feeling Safe  
●   Prosperity for All 

 
4.   Other Implications 

 
(a) Financial  

 
             There will be a cost implication involved in conducting a consultation if 
             approved. 
 
             There will not be any financial implications if the policy is approved 
             following a consultation being conducted. 
 
(b) Risk Management 

 

Recommendation Risk/Threat/Opportunity Mitigation(s) 

From section 2 and as 
detailed within the 
report 
 
 
 
 
 

A consultation on the 
possible licensing of rear 
loading wheelchair 
accessible vehicles will 
highlight the views of 
disability groups 
 
 

If approved the licensing 
of rear loading 
wheelchair accessible 
vehicles will provide an 
alternative form of 
transport for some 
disabled persons. 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 5



(c) Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications 
 
 Articles 1 and 6 of The Human Rights Act apply: 
 
 Article 1 – Every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his or her 

possessions including the possession of licence and shall not be deprived of 
the possession except in the public interest 

 
  Article 6 – That in the determination of civil rights and obligations everyone is 

entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent 
and impartial tribunal established by law. 

 
(d) Equalities Impact Assessment   
 

An Equalities Impact Assessment screening has been completed and the 
conclusions are that there are no adverse or negative impacts of opportunity for 
any equality target group or for any reasons. 

 
5.  Supporting Information 
 
5.1       In 2005, The Licensing Committee recommended to Full Council a report to 
           remove the limit on the number of Hackney Carriage vehicles and to approve 
           conditions that must be met by any new vehicle to be licensed and used as a 
           Hackney Carriage. 

 
5.3 The approved conditions stated that only vehicles meeting European Whole 

Vehicle Type Approval or UK Low Volume Type Approval be licensed as 
Hackney Carriages. Vehicles that meet UK Single Vehicle Approval should not 
be licensed as Hackney Carriage vehicles. A copy of the current conditions is 
attached at Appendix A. 

 
5.4 The Conditions also prohibited the licensing of vehicles in which a wheelchair is 

loaded into the vehicle from the rear. This condition was added after advice from 
the National Taxi Association, the Spinal Injuries Association, as well as a 
number of other associations such as Primary Care Trusts.  
 

5.5 Research has shown there are approximately 400,000 rear-end shunts on the 
roads each year in the UK, accounting for one in four of all road traffic accidents. 
Data from more than 200,000 accident claims in 2010 found that 27% of them 
occurred when one car hit another from behind. 
 

5.6 Due this fact, in a situation where a RLWAV vehicle is struck from behind by 
another vehicle, there may not be any way for the wheelchair occupant to exit the 
damaged vehicle without help from the emergency services. 

 
5.7 On the 22nd August 2011, the Licensing Office received a formal request by 

email, to licence RLWAV’s from a Mr Mohammed Mustafa, a Hackney Carriage 
vehicle licence holder. 

 
5.8 The Licensing Manager acknowledged the email request and asked Mr Mustafa 

to provide further information and written evidence to support his request as this 
would assist Members in their decision making process and help with any 
questions that they may have. A copy of the original request by Mr Mustafa and 
the acknowledgement by the Licensing Manager is attached at Appendix B. 

 
 Page 6



 
5.9       At the time of the writing this report, the additional information as requested by 
           the Licensing Manager to support Mr Mustafa’s request has not yet been 
           supplied. 
  
5.10 An example of a Rear Loading Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle is attached at 
           Appendix C. 
 
13  Conclusion 
 
           To decide whether Rear Loading Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles (RLWAV) are 

suitable to be licensed as Hackney Carriage vehicles by Slough Borough Council 
and if so to authorise a full consultation with stake holders to be conducted 

 
14. Appendices Attached  
 
        ‘A’   -   Copy of current condition relating to Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles 
 
        ‘B’   -   Copy of email request by Mr Mustafa and request for further supporting 
                   information by the Licensing Manager. 
 
        ‘C’   -   Copy of an examples of Rear Loading Wheelchair Accessible vehicles. 
 
 
9. Background Papers  
 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
 
Equality Impact Assessment Screening 
 
Committee Report from 2005 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 
NEW HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE  

GUIDANCE NOTES AND CONDITIONS OF LICENSING 
 

• The vehicle must be fully wheelchair accessible. 
 

• All vehicles must meet European Whole Vehicle Type Approval or UK 
Low Volume Approval. (Evidence of this must be produced).  
 
Any vehicle meeting UK Single Vehicle Approval will not be licensed 
as a Hackney Carriage vehicle. 

 

• Only Vehicles in which the wheelchair is loaded/unloaded through the side 
of the vehicle will be licensed. 

 

• The vehicle must have a minimum seating capacity for 4 passengers with 
at least one passenger seated in a wheelchair and a maximum of 8 
passengers with at least one passenger seated in a wheelchair. 

 

• A bulkhead/drivers safety screen should be fitted, and it should be a full 
width, full height screen fitted directly behind the driver’s seat. The upper 
section of the bulkhead/safety screen should contain a clear vision panel 
sufficient for the driver to be able to see a substantial amount of the 
passenger compartment, which must include vision of all access doors.  

 

• The bulkhead/safety screen should allow communication between the 
driving and passenger compartments.  

 

• The bulkhead should have no discontinuities that would allow a passenger 
to reach into the driver’s compartment from the passenger compartment. 

 

• The vision panel section of the bulkhead/safety screen should be 
constructed of safety glass or any clear material with at least the same 
impact resistance and safety qualities as that safety glass. 

 

• A lightweight ramp or ramps for the loading of a wheelchair and occupant 
must be available at all times for use at the nearside rear passenger door. 

 

• An adequate locking device must be fitted to ensure that the ramp/s do not 
slip or tilt when in use.  

 

• Provision must be made for the ramps to be permanently stored in the 
vehicle safely when not in use 

 

• All passenger seats must be permanently fixed to the vehicle. 
Demountable seats that are removed for the purpose of providing space 
for wheelchair passengers shall not be allowed. Fold away seats are to be 
permitted providing they remain attached to the vehicle 

 

Page 9



• Grab handles must be fitted in appropriate positions in all passenger 
access door entrances to aid passenger ingress and egress from the 
vehicle while using any steps provided 

 

• There must be no steps within the passenger compartment 
 

• All floor areas and passageways between seats over which passengers 
will be expected to pass must be free of all steps, encumbrances or trip 
hazards and have a slip resistant surface 

 

• Only rearward and forward facing passenger seats should be allowed 
 

• All passenger seats must be provided, where possible, with a lap and 
diagonal 3 point seat belt and where not possible a 2 point lap seat belt 
appropriate to the type and position of the seat. 
 

• The passenger/passengers confined to a wheelchair must be provided, 
where possible, with a lap and diagonal 3 point seat belt and where not 
possible a 2 point lap seat belt appropriate to the position of the 
wheelchair  

 

• A plate bearing the licence number of the vehicle must be displayed within 
the vehicle in a position that it is clearly visible to the passengers. 

 

• If a two-way radio system is fitted to a vehicle, it must be positioned and 
properly secured so as not to interfere with the safe operation of the 
vehicle and no part of the apparatus may be fixed in the passenger 
compartment or in the boot  

 

• The vehicle must be less than five years old for new Hackney drivers (and 
less than 9 years old for current Hackney drivers). 

 
Some of the vehicles that meet the criteria set out in this report are 
 
LTI TXII 
TTT Metrocab 
Cabdirect - Eurocab (Peugeot, Citroen, Volkswagen, Mercedes) 
Jubilee Eurocab 
Patons TW200  
 
For more information on appropriate vehicles, please contact the Taxi 
Licensing Office. 

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:   Licensing Committee      DATE: 5th October 2011 
  

    
CONTACT OFFICER:    Michael Sims – Licensing Manager 
(For all Enquiries)   (01753) 477387 
                                           Patrick Kelleher – Assistant Director Public Protection 
     
WARD(S):                           ALL 
 

PART I 
FOR DECISION 

 
REGULATION OF DISTRIBUTION OF FREE PRINTED MATTER 

 
1. Purpose of Report 

 

           For the Licensing Committee to consider approval in principle for the introduction 
           of controls and regulations regarding the distribution of free printed matter in 
           designated areas of the borough under section 94B and Schedule 3A of the 
           Environmental Protection Act 1990, the advertisement of the details of the 
           controls proposed as required by the Act and for formal consultation to be 
           conducted. The designated areas would cover Slough Town Centre, Farnham 
           Road, Chalvey and Langley. 

 

2. Recommendation 
 
The Committee to approve the proposals to regulate the distribution of free 
printed matter, for the advertisement to be published and to authorise a formal 
consultation to be conducted.  

 
3. Community Strategy Priorities–  

 

• Being Safe, Feeling Safe 

• A Cleaner, Greener place to live, Work and Play 

• Prosperity for All 
 

4.  Other Implications 
 
(a) Financial 
 
     It is proposed that a nominal charge of £25 shall be applied to each application 
     for a consent. This charge is to cover the costs of accepting and processing 
     each application.  
     Each consent will cover a period of 8 hours, after which, the applicant will need 
     to reapply. Each application can be made for one designated area only. 
     Additional permissions for other designated areas shall also be charged at 
     £25.00. 

 
(b) Risk Management  

 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 23



  

Recommendation Risk/Threat/Opportunity Mitigation(s) 

From section 2 above 
 

The approval of the 
proposals to regulate 
distribution of free printed 
matter would reduce the 
amount of waste printed 
material currently left in the 
areas around Slough. 

All persons or 
organisation wanting to 
distribute free printed 
matter will need to apply 
for a consent and will be 
responsible for removing 
any left over litter once 
the activity has ceased. 
Any persons distributing 
free printed matter 
without a consent will be 
doing so illegally. 

 

        (c) Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications  
  
             Section 1 and Schedule 1 Part 1 and 11 of The Human Rights Act 1998 apply: 
 
             Article 1 – Every person is entitled to a peaceful enjoyment of his or her 
             possessions including the possession of a licence and shall not be deprived of 
             the possession except in the public interest. 
 
             Article 6 – That in the determination of civil rights and obligations everyone is 
             entitled to a fair and public  hearing within a reasonable time by an independent 
             and impartial tribunal by law. 

 
(c) Equalities Impact Assessment   
 
     An Equality Impact Assessment screening has been completed and the 
     conclusions are that there are no adverse or negative impacts of opportunity for 
     any equality group or for any reason. 

 
5. Supporting Information 
 
5.1 The Environmental Protection Act 1990 Section 94B and Schedule 3A authorises 

the ‘Principle Litter Authority’ i.e. Slough Borough Council to introduce controls 
and regulations regarding the distribution of free printed matter in designated 
areas. 

 
5.2 The distribution of free printed literature can create blight on our public spaces. 

Often, the leaflets and other printed materials that are handed out are dropped by 
recipients as litter. This mostly occurs within a short distance of the point of 
distribution. These flyers are not always collected by the distributor, thus creating 
an increased level of litter. 

 
5.3 Current littering legislation enables the Authorised Officers to serve a Fixed 

Penalty Notice on those who drop litter; however the Council currently does not 
have powers to control distribution activities. 

 
5.4 Powers under section 94B read in conjunction with Schedule 3A of the 

Environmental Protection Act 1990 enables the Council as a ‘Principal Litter 
Authority’ to designate certain streets and/or areas of land within Slough Borough 
Council where the distribution of free printed literature is prohibited without prior 

Page 24



  

consent and under set conditions. These areas, in essence, must only be land 
which the Council is responsible for. 

 
5.5 It is proposed that the areas of land as detailed and as outlined Appendices A to 

D of the report are to be designated. 
 

• Slough Town Centre 

• Farnham Road 

• Chalvey 

• Langley 
 
5.6   The draft proposed ‘Consent Terms and Conditions’ are attached at Appendix E. 
 
5.7   In order to implement this legislation, a 3 stage process needs to be followed which 
        involves: 
 
       1. Advertising and Consultation of the Council’s intention to amend the manner in 
           which free literature may be distributed in areas specified in the notice; 
 
       2. Consideration of any responses received during the consultation or as a result of 
           the advertisement; 
 
       3. Notifying and advertising the final decision with regard to the proposals. 
 
5.8    Items 2 and 3 above will be the subject of a further report to the Licensing 
         Committee which will outline the outcome of the consultation with an opportunity 
         for the Committee to make a final decision with regard to the proposals and to 
         make a recommendation for formal resolution by Full Council. 
 
6.      Consultation on the proposal 
 
6.1 Initial comments in support of the proposals have been received from officers of 

the Neighbourhood Enforcement Team for measures to control the distribution of 
free printed matter to be adopted.  

 
6.2 All views from the consultation will be carefully considered as part of the wider 

consultation process which will be reported back to the Licensing Committee for a 
final decision. In addition to the required wider public consultation, officers will 

         consult with the following: 
 

• Thames Valley Police 

• Ward Members (in all areas where controls are proposed) 

• Relevant Council Service areas, including Transport, Highways, Waste Management 
and the Neighbourhood Enforcement Team. 

 
         Consultation documents will also be available via the Councils web pages.  
 
6.3 The Committee are also advised that if adopted, the Council is entitled to charge a 

reasonable fee for the distribution of free literature. This fee may take into account 
consultation and administration costs for the scheme. 

6.4 Free printed matter distributed on or behalf of a Charity or where the distribution is 
for political purposes or for the purpose of a religion or belief, are exempt under 
the Act. 

 

Page 25



  

 
7.      Comments of Other Committees 
 
         None  
 
8. Conclusion 
 
         The Committee to approve the proposals to regulate the distribution of free printed 
         matter, for the advertisement to be published and to authorise a formal 
         consultation to be conducted.  

 
8. Appendices Attached  
 

‘A’ -        Map of designated area for Slough town centre 
‘B’ -        Map of designated area for Farnham Road 
‘C’         -        Map  of designated area for Chalvey 
‘D’         -        Map of designated area for Langley. 
‘E’         -        Draft ‘Consent Terms and Conditions’ 
 

9. Background Papers  
 

‘1’ -        Section 94B and Schedule 3A of the Environmental Protection Act 
                       1990. 
 
 

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DISTRIBUTION OF PRINTED MATTER 
 

CONSENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Distribution of Printed Matter Regulations 

Proposed to be effective from xxxxxxxxxxxx 
 
Made by Slough Borough Council 

Pursuant to Environmental Protection Act 1990 section 94B 
Schedule 3A 
 
The Consents and Conditions came into force on xxxxxxxxxxxx. 
 
 
 

Page 31



 
 
1.    DEFINITIONS 
 
In the Consents and Conditions, unless the context otherwise requires, the 
following expressions shall have the following meanings: 
 
1.1    “Act” means Environmental Protection Act 1990 section 94B 
         Schedule 3A 
1.2    “Authorised Officer” means an officer of the Neighbourhood 
         Enforcement Team or Licensing Team duly authorised as required by 
         the Act. 
1.3    “Charity” has the meaning of the Charities Act 1993, where the printed 
         matter relates to or is intended for the benefit of the charity. 
1.4    “Consent” means permission granted by the Council to distribute free 
         literature in a designated area. 
1.5    “Distribution” means to give it out, or offer or make it available to, 
          members of the public and includes placing it on or affixing it to 
          vehicles, but does not include putting it inside a building or letterbox. 
1.6    “Designated Land” means (a) relevant land of the authority; (b) all or 
          part of any relevant highway for which the authority is responsible; or 
          (c) both (see attached plans showing designated land). 
1.7    “Fee” means the cost of obtaining consent from the Council. 
1.8    “Free” means if distributed without charge to the persons to whom it is 
         distributed. 
1.9    “Highway” means a route or area which all persons can use to pass 
         and repass along as often and whenever they wish without let or 
         hindrance and without charge; this includes carriageway, footway and 
         any part of that area where the public have access and which may be in 
         public or private ownership. 
1.10  “Literature” includes advertising, promotional or other such printed 
          matter or materials. 
1.11  “Litter” has the meaning of material discarded as a result of the 
         distribution of free literature. 
1.12  “Principal Litter Authority” means ‘Slough Borough Council’. 
1.13  “Regulations” refers to the contents of this document. 
1.14  “The Council” means ‘Slough Borough Council’. 
 
CONDITIONS APPLICAPLE TO ALL CONSENTS 
DISTRIBUTION OF PRINTED MATTER 
 
2.1    Distributors wishing to hand out free literature within restricted areas 
         shall be restricted to two distributors per event to minimise the impact on 
         the local environment and the defacement of the designated areas. 
2.2    Distributing companies shall only delegate two distributors to distribute 
         their literature in a designated area, on the approved date and between 
         the approved times. 
2.3    Consent cannot be granted if: 
     i)  The applicant is unsuitable by reason of misconduct 
     ii) The applicant has within the last five years been convicted of any 
                 offence under Paragraph 1 of the Schedule 3A – distributing any 
                 free printed matter where no consent has been granted 

 iii)     Consent has already been given to distribute literature in the area 
          and at the time applied for; 

Page 32



        iv)      There is a risk of danger or unreasonable inconvenience to users 
                  of highways 
2.4    Distributions shall only take place between the hours of 07:00 hours and 
         15:00 hours and shall take place for no more than three hours during 
          this period, either continuously or intermittently. 
2.5    No consent will be given for the distribution of the following types of 
         literature: 
     * Racist, sexist or offensive material or literature encouraging criminal 
             behaviour. 
     * Literature that promotes the irresponsible use of alcohol (e.g. 
             ‘happy hour advertisements’, ‘money-off’ offers’). 
     * The Council need not give consent where it is considered that the 
             proposed distribution of free literature is likely to lead to the 
             defacement of the designated area. 
2.6    All staff engaged in the distribution of free literature shall be in 
         possession of a current consent that has been issued by the Council 
         whilst undertaking or supporting distribution activities. 
2.7    All staff engaged in the distribution of free literature shall produce, on 
         demand of an Authorised Officer, their consent to distribute within the 
         area they are operating. 
2.8    No free literature shall be left at any place on the Highway to facilitate 
         the general public to take the literature at their discretion unless by prior 
         agreement by the Council. 
2.9    All literature shall bear the name and address of the consent holder who 
         is responsible for the distributing the literature unless an agreement has 
         been reached prior to distribution with the Council as part of the 
         application process. 
2.10  All staff distributing free literature should clear the area (within 25 meters 
         of the allotted point) at the end of the distribution period of all dropped 
         literature and remove the literature for correct disposal. Every effort 
         should be made to recycle all dropped literature. 
2.11  All staff distributing free literature should remove, at any time, any 
         literature from the Public Highway on demand of an Authorised Officer 
         where it is safe to do so. 
2.12  Consent may be revoked if any of the above conditions are 
         contravened. 
2.13  Distributors/consent holders should ensure that staff employed in the 
         distribution of free literature have not received a fixed penalty notice 
         under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 section 88 (littering) or 
         Environmental Protection Act 1990 Schedule 3A (unauthorised 
         distribution of free literature). The consent holder may face cancelation 
         of their consent if they do not comply with this requirement. 
2.14  Consent shall not be given to an applicant that has been subject to 
         prosecution under Environmental Protection Act 1990 section 88 
         (littering) or Environmental Protection Act 1990 Schedule 3A. 
2.15  Applications for consent must not be made less than fourteen days 
         prior to the proposed date that distribution is to take place. 
2.16  Any distributions carried out whilst an application is being processed 
         shall be treated as having no consent to distribute within the area. 
2.17  Consent will only be granted to one distributor in each designated area 
         on each day. 
 
 
 

Page 33



Informatives 
 

*    Applications may be delayed beyond fourteen days should information 
         not be supplied as required on the application form or where the fee is 
         not submitted. 
*    It is expected that all literature promoting alcohol shall display a 
         responsible drinking strap line 
*    It is expected that all literature promoting gambling does not contravene 
         the Councils Gambling Policy 

 

Page 34



M
E
M
B
E
R
S
’ 
A
T
T
E
N
D
A
N
C
E
 R
E
C
O
R
D
 

2
0
1
1
/2
0
1
2
 

 C
O
U
N
C
IL
L
O
R
 

 
0
2
/0
6
 

2
1
/0
7
 

(M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

C
a
n
c
e
ll
e
d
) 

0
5
/1
0
 

0
2
/1
1
 

1
9
/0
1
 

2
3
/0
2
 

2
6
/0
3
 

A
b

e
 

 
A

p
 

- 
 

 
 

 
 

S
 C

h
a

u
d

h
ry

 
 

A
p

 
- 

 
 

 
 

 

P
 C

h
o

u
d

h
ry

 
 

A
b

 
- 

 
 

 
 

 

D
a

v
is

 
 

P
 

- 
 

 
 

 
 

D
o

d
d

s
 

 
P

 
- 

 
 

 
 

 

L
o

n
g
 

 
P

 
- 

 
 

 
 

 

P
le

n
ty

 
 

P
 

- 
 

 
 

 
 

R
a

s
ib

 
 

P
 

- 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

a
ri
f 

 
P

 
- 

 
 

 
 

 

S
o

h
a

l 
 

P
 

- 
 

 
 

 
 

 P
  

 =
 P

re
s
e

n
t 
fo

r 
w

h
o

le
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

 
P

* 
 =

 P
re

s
e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 

A
p

 =
 A

p
o

lo
g
ie

s
 g

iv
e

n
 

 
 

A
b

 =
 A

b
s
e

n
t,
 n

o
 a

p
o

lo
g
ie

s
 g

iv
e

n
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 2 June 2011
	3 Review of Licensing Rear Loading Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles
	Licensing Cttee 05.10.11 Report Rear Loading Vehicles Appx A
	Licensing Cttee 05 10 11 Rear Loading Vehicle Appx B
	Licensing Cttee 05.10.11 Rear Loading Vehicle Appx C

	4 Distribution of Free Printed Material
	Licensing Cttee 05.10.11Distribution of Free Matter Appx A-D
	Licensing Cttee 05.10.11 Distribution of Free Matter Appx E

	5 Members' Attendance Record

